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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Richards, Cerelle M [CMRV@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Cherie.McCaulou@waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company, INC. Courtesy Notification  - 155 Grand Ave, 

Oakland, CA (RO689)

Hi Mark,  
 
Thank you for the reply. The excavations will be outside the parcel property boundary. If concentrations of concern are 
encountered, we will make provide an ACEH notification.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments or concerns.  
 
Thank You, 
 
Cerelle Richards 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Inc. 
Environmental Distribution & Shared Services 
Project Review Team 
Environmental Field Specialist 
Mobile: 925.596.0954  
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:18 PM 
To: Richards, Cerelle M; Cherie.McCaulou@waterboards.ca.gov 
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company, INC. Courtesy Notification - 155 Grand Ave, Oakland, CA (RO689) 
 
Alert: This message originated outside of PG&E. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to 
requests for information. 
*************************************  

Cerelle, 
Thanks for the notification.  The location and depth of the excavations was not included in your email.  Very 
limited data is available for the subject case.  I presume the excavations will be offsite (outside of the parcel 
property boundary for the environmental case); however, if this is incorrect, please let me know.  Otherwise, 
ACEH requests notification if concentrations of concern (over Environmental Screening Levels as identified by 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board) are encountered in profiled soil. 
  
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
  
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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From: Richards, Cerelle M [mailto:CMRV@pge.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:39 PM 
To: Cherie.McCaulou@waterboards.ca.gov; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company, INC. Courtesy Notification - 155 Grand Ave, Oakland, CA 
  

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, INC. Courtesy Notification 
30966251 – Aldyl-A 1500ft Oakland 

  
Alameda County LOP 
Claim #: RO0000689 
Mark Fetterman 
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY 
ALAMEDA, CA   94502 
(510) 567-6876 
  
Regional Water Quality Control Board Region 2 
Claim #: 01-0875 
Cherie McCauley  
1515 Clay St 
Suite 1400 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 622-2342 
  
Dear Mark Fetterman and Cherie McCaulou: 
  
PG&E is providing a courtesy notification to the Alameda County LOP and Regional Water Quality Control 
Board Region 2 in regards to a replacement of a project at 155 Grand Ave Oakland, CA. The project scope 
involves removing 1,500 feet of 10-inch Aldyl-A distribution main from a 12-inch cast iron casing, and replacing 
it via insertion methods with 8-inch plastic main. Replacement of the Aldyl-A main with new main may require 
10 on-pavement bell-hole excavations. Below is an approximate locations for the project.  
  
The project includes excavations in or adjacent to the Lake Merritt Towers I &II  (T0600100808) closed  LUST 
Cleanup Site. Based on information available in Geotracker, residual soil contamination is present at these 
site.  Construction is currently scheduled to occur in January 2016. Due to excavation taking place over 
contamination, all soil excavated in front of 155 Grand Avenue will be segregated, tested, and disposed of in 
accordance with the analytical results.   
  
Could you please indicate if additional information is needed? PG&E appreciates your consideration and 
assistance with this matter. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Cerelle Richards 
Environmental Field Specialist 
Project Review Team 
PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services 
3401  Crow Canyon Rd 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
925-596-0954 
  
  
  


